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February 3, 1997

Mg. Cynthia Virostko

Vasco Road Sanitary Landfill
4001 N. Vasco Road
Livermore, CA 94550

Re: CLOSURE OF UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK

Dear Ms. Virostko:

I have completed review of the case file documenting the removal
of two underground storage tanks (1-1,500 gallon waste oil and 1-
1,000 gallon gascoline tank) at 4001 N. Vasco Road, Livermore in
August 1989. The analytical report suggests that fuel release
from these tanks were insignificant. It is our opinion that the
tanks have been closed in compliance with Title 23 of the
California Code of Regulations.

No further investigations or cleanup actions are required.
Please be aware that further work may be required 1f conditions

change or a water quality threat is discovered at this specific
gite.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (510) 567-6762.

Sincerely,

VS

eva chu
Hazardous Materials Specialist
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